E Outlook

Re: SmartProcure FOIA Request - Reminder for Riverside Public School District No. 96

From Fitton, James (AC) <fittonj@district96.org>
Date Tue 6/3/2025 3:13 PM

To Ryan-Toye, Martha (AC) <ryan-toyem@district96.org>; Perino, Cathy (AC) <perinom@district96.org>

Complete

SmartProcure

Thank you!

File(s) uploaded successfully.

06/03/2025 20:11:34 (UTC)

PO FOIA Smart Procure Feb 7 2025 - June 3 2025.xlsx
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From: Fitton, James (AC) <fittonj@district96.org>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:26 AM

To: Ryan-Toye, Martha (AC) <ryan-toyem@district96.org>; Perino, Cathy (AC)
<perinom@district96.org>

Subject: Re: SmartProcure FOIA Request - Reminder for Riverside Public School District No. 96

It's on my list for today...
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From: Ryan-Toye, Martha (AC) <ryan-toyem@district96.org>

Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 9:21 AM

To: Fitton, James (AC) <fittonj@district96.org>; Perino, Cathy (AC) <perinom@district96.org>
Subject: FW: SmartProcure FOIA Request - Reminder for Riverside Public School District No. 96



